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Clarification No.2 – Response to clarifications received by Email 
 

Invitation to Bid (ITB): ITBMUS2021-001 
Procurement of ocean monitoring and survey equipment – Mauritius 

 

Clarification Requested 
 

UNDP’s Response to the Request for 
Clarification 

No. 1 
 
It is stated under the payment terms that 70% 
of the total amount will be paid within 30 days 
upon acceptance of goods delivered – Can you 
please clarify further about the acceptance of 
goods procedure (i.e is it only physical 
inspection and standard delivery check or does 
it include other tasks such as installation etc.?), 
and what is the expected time to perform 
acceptance of goods from the date of delivery 
? 

 

 
 
70 % will be paid within 30 days upon UNDP’s 
acceptance of the goods delivered as specified 
and receipt of invoice. This includes physical 
inspection and standard delivery check but not 
installation.  
 
30% will be paid within 30 days upon 
satisfactory completion of Installation, 
commissioning and training and receipt of 
invoice.  

No. 2 
 
Lot 7: Can you please confirm if the 4 following 
tasks - (1) installation, (2) commissioning, (3) 
testing and (4) training - can be performed 
consecutively without interruption?  What is 
the approximate expected time to start these 
tasks from the date of delivery? 

 

 
 
Yes, all four tasks may be undertaken at one 
go. It is proposed to start the tasks within 15 
days from the date of delivery (taking into 
account the COVID-19 situation) 
 

No. 3 
 
Lot 7: Can you please provide us with the 
approximate number of trainees 

 
 
Approximately 15 trainees.  

 

 

Signature 

 

 

Name: Fatuma Musa 

Title: Operations Manager 

Date:  14 April 2021 

 


